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February 7, 2023
Addendum No. 1
Invitation for Bid (IFB) V-2135

Rosa Parks Hempstead Transit Center (HTC) Renovation Project

Dear Prospective Bidder:

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions and/or provide updates to the above
referenced Invitation for Bid (IFB). The following answers to questions and/or updates are hereby
made part of the IFB and the ensuing contract. All other provisions and requirements as originally
set forth in the IFB, except as amended by an addendum, remain in full force and are binding.

Reference is made to the subject solicitation wherein the following changes are hereby
incorporated:

Delete: Bid Due Date: February 16, 2023

Substitute: Bid Due Date: March 23, 2023

Delete: Bidder Questioning Deadline: January 26, 2023

Substitute: Bidder Questioning Deadline: March 2, 2023

Delete: V-2135_Public Doc._Appendix B — Architectural
Spec_dated October 28, 2021

Substitute: V-2135_Public Doc._Appendix B — Architectural
Spec_dated October 28, 2021 Rev.1

Attachment: Pre-bid Conference and Site Tour Sign-in Sheet dated
January 18, 2023.

1 | Bidder Question: Is this a Union Project?. Do we have to sign the PLA Agreement?
NICE Bus Response to No. This is not a union project and you do not need to sign the PLA
question 1 agreement. The Project is based on Articles 8 or 9 NYSDOL Prevailing

Wages for Nassau County, as applicable OR on the Nassau County Living
Wage — whichever labor rate is higher.

2 | Bidder Question: Do the subs have to carry the same insurance coverage which is called Bid
documents or is that requirement only for the Prime Contractor.
NICE Bus Response to No. Subcontractors are not required to have the same insurance as the
question 2 prime. We would want the subcontractor to issue their COl, but not the

limits required by the prime.
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3 | Bidder Question: Approved sign sub and granite mural vendor
NICE Bus Response to -The Contractor that NICE Bus uses for the installation of the Granite Sign
question 3 Displayed at Hempstead Transit Center (HTC) is Seifert Transit Graphics,
which is a DBE Contractor.
-The existing Granite Mural Contractor/Vendor is Unknown.
4 | Bidder Question: Detail at reveal on dwg a-404 detail #1
NICE Bus Response to The intent is to have a %4” expansions space filled with silicone caulking,
question 4 color to match the Terrazzo.
5 | Bidder Question: | was wondering if the electric is a separate prime contract for this bid
NICE Bus Response to No, this is a GC bid and all trades are under the GC.
question 5
6 | Bidder Question: Can NYC mater Lic Electrician work in Nassau or does he need to have a
Nassau county license.
NICE Bus Response to Electrician needs to be licensed in New York State and have a Town of
question 6 Hempstead License.
7 | Bidder Question: Please provide specs on Solid surface Fabrication as it is missing from the
Bid document.
NICE Bus Response to It is part of the spec book, section 06-61-16
question 7
8 | Bidder Question: Plan A-405 nore # 09 calls for Metal Mesh Screen Ceiling, Please provide
specification for this item.
NICE Bus Response to AMICO Security Mesh or approved equal. ASM .75-13F. Provide all
guestion 8 attachment clips and fasteners required for existing support system.
9 | Bidder Question: Confirm replacement /repair of existing hm doors and frames.
NICE Bus Response to Replace all existing HM Doors, Frames and Hardware on the interior Kiosk,
question 9 to match existing in type and style and level of durability.
10 | Bidder Question: Do we have to pull out Building Permit from the town.
NICE Bus Response to Yes.
question 10
11 | Bidder Question: Do the MEP contractors, specifically the electrician, have to be licensed for
the town of Hempstead or anything special to work on these projects?
NICE Bus Response to The electrician needs to be licensed in New York State and have a Town of
question 11 Hempstead License. The plumber needs to have a Town of Hempstead
License.
12 | Bidder Question: Also, NICE won't be providing any permits, correct?

NICE Bus Response to
question 12

Correct! Contractors are required to provide all permits.
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- End of Chart -

Insert: Line No. 37 — ‘Prohibition on certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or
Equipment’, to Section No. 5 of the Federal, New York State and Local Provisions

| 37 ‘ Prohibition on certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or Equipment

(a) Recipients and sub-recipients are prohibited from obligating or expending loan or grant funds to:

(1) Procure or obtain;

(2) Extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or

(3) Enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain equipment, services, or systems
that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any
system, or as critical technology as part of any system. As described in Public Law 115-232, section 889,
covered telecommunications equipment is telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies
Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).

(i) For the purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical security surveillance of critical
infrastructure, and other national security purposes, video surveillance and telecommunications equipment
produced by Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Company, or
Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).

(ii) Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or using such equipment.

(iii) Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or provided by an entity that the
Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the Director of the National Intelligence or the Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, reasonably believes to be an entity owned or controlled by, or otherwise connected to,
the government of a covered foreign country.

In your bid submission to Transdev Services, Inc., an authorized representative of your firm or organization
must acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in Section 8, Schedule I, of the IFB. Failure to do so may
render the quote non-responsive and therefore disqualified.

If you have any questions regarding this Addendum No. 1, please contact the Purchasing Representative,
Lamica St. Louis at Tel. no. 516-296-4170 or via email at lamica.stlouis@transdev.com. Failure of
prospective offeror to submit questions or request for information or changes by the questions’ due date
shall constitute the offeror’s acceptance of all the terms, conditions, and requirements set forth in the
IFB.

Thank you,

Lamica St. Louis

Procurement Department

Transdev Services, Inc. d/b/a NICE Bus
700 Commercial Avenue

Garden City, NY 11530

516-296-4170
lamica.stlouis@transdev.com
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